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May 28, 2021 

RE:  Distributed Energy Resource Planning and Assignment and Recovery of Costs for 

the Interconnection of Distributed Generation, D.P.U. 20-75 

 

Dear Secretary Marini:  

 The Massachusetts Department of Energy Resources (“DOER”) respectfully submits the 

following comments regarding the distribution companies’ system planning analysis proposals.   

 Thank you for your attention to this matter.  Please contact me or Sarah McDaniel if you 

have any questions regarding this filing.  

 

     Sincerely,  

     s/Ben Dobbs 

     Ben Dobbs 

     Deputy General Counsel 

      

      


